

From: JAMES OLSON

To: John Kennedy

Date: August 06, 2002

Subject:

FCC File #: 0026-EX-ML-2002- Reply

Message:

Our customer has advised us that Boeing has sold the area that this testing was being conducted. We will be there until the end of this year.

Please cancel our request for the modification (0026-EX-ML-2002) of FCC license KC2XAU. We would like to keep the license as currently authorized until the end of the year, when we will cancel the license.

Thank You,

Gerry Broerman
(253) 657-6420